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October 1, 2014 

RESS, EMAIL AND COURIER 

Ms. Kirsten Walli 
Board Secretary 
Ontario Energy Board 
P.O. Box 2319, 27 th  Floor 
2300 Yonge Street 
Toronto, ON M4P 1 E4 

Dear Ms. Walli: 

Re: 	Festival Hydro Inc. — 2105 Rates 
Board File No.: EB-2014-0073 

We are counsel to Festival Hydro Inc. ( "Festival"). 

In accordance with Procedural Order No.1, Festival participated in a settlement 
conference with School Energy Coalition, Vulnerable Energy Consumers Coalition, 
Energy Probe Research Foundation, the Association of Major Power Consumers in 
Ontario (the "Intervenors ") and Board Staff on September 29 and 30, 2014. 

The parties have reached a partial settlement which is in the process of being reduced to 
writing and will be provided to the Board on or before October 21, 2014, as required in 
Procedural Order No. 1. As such, any comment upon issues remaining for hearing is 
premature. Festival and the Intervenors have agreed that an oral hearing for the 
remaining issues is appropriate and would request the Board schedule 2 days for such 
hearing. In discussion with the Intervenors, we would request the Board not schedule the 
oral hearing for the following days: November 6, 7, 10, 17, 18, 19, 20, 21 as some people 
are not available those dates. 

If there are any questions, please contact the undersigned. 

Yours truly, 

AIRD & BERLIS LLP 

Scott Stoll 

SAS: ct 
cc 	Intervenors 
cc 	Case Manager, B. Armstrong 
cc 	Board Counsel, L. Djurjevic 
19889914.1 
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